DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY PACIFIC
FORT SHAFTER, HAWAII 96858-5100

11 December 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Addendum Il - Authorized Evacuation of Personnel, Dependents, and
Employees Impacted by Water Contamination

1. References:

a. Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), Chapter 6

b. Title 37 U.S.C. § 475a

c. Title 5 U.S.C. § 5725

d. Department of Defense (DoD) Directive (DoDD) 3025.14, “Evacuation of U.S.
Citizens and Designated Aliens from Threatened Areas Abroad,” dated February 26,
2013.

e. DoD Instruction 6200.30, “Public Health Emergency Management Within the
Department of Defense,” dated March 5, 2010

f. Hawaii Department of Health Advisory, as of November 30, 2021

g. Financial Management Regulation (FMR), Volume 7A, Chapter 68

h. Authorized Evacuation of Personnel, Dependents, and Employees Impacted by
Water Contamination, Commander, USARPAC Memorandum, dated 9 December 2021

2. On 2 December 2021, | authorized evacuation of eligible persons impacted by water
contamination. Further analysis indicates there were other communities impacted by
water contamination. This memorandum adds an additional community, impacted by
water contamination, to the original evacuation authorization and previous Addendum.
Eligible persons, as defined in the 9 December 2021 evacuation authorization
memorandum who reside in the following community, are authorized to evacuate IAW

reference h: Iroquois Point.
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